From:  Yura, Jane

Sent: 10/29/2013 9:34:36 AM

To: Skinner, Nathaniel (nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: PG&E gas operations org chart

Hello Nat, I am happy to report that we should be forwarding the QA materials this week ---- 1
apologize for the time it’s taken, but we had changes in personnel, and the same resources
pulled for the various hearings/proceedings that have been ongoing through September —
October.

Our data quality manager position in 1s the interview stage, and I may be able to share progress
on that in the upcoming weeks,

Thanks for your patience,

Jane

From: Skinner, Nathaniel {mailto:nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 1:58 PM

To: Yura, Jane

Subject: RE: PG&E gas operations org chart

Thanks for the update Jane. I’'m most interested in the positions under your area that touch on
QA/QC, such as the Data Quality Manager.

Best,

Nat

From: Yura, Jane [mailto: JKY 1@ pae.coml
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 1:56 PM
To: Skinner, Nathaniel

Subject: RE: PG&E gas operations org chart
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Hello Nat --- 1 just followed up with the team that is pulling the info together for you --- sorry
that we missed Monday, but we should be back on track to finish this.

Unfortunately, not many of the vacancies have been filled yet that are on the 9/18 org chart (it
seems to take about 3 months on average to get openings filled unless we are fortunate enough
to find an internal candidate). If a update comes out during this next month, I will make sure to
forward to you also. Are you interested in certain positions being filled --- if so, I can make
sure to get you an update on those when they are filled, so you can have a contact name.

Thx

Jane

From: Skinner, Nathaniel [mailto:nathanielskinner@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 10:19 AM

To: Yura, Jane

Subject: RE: PG&E gas operations org chart

Hi Jane,

I just wanted to touch base on the QA/QC materials and see if you’ve had a chance to forward
those yet. Also, 1s there a more recent org chart than 9/18 you’d be able to send my way? 1
noticed quite a few vacancies (hopefully they have been filled!) and we’d like to have the most
current info on our counterparts.

Best,
Nat
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